mart@debit.ee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Flag Status:

Hi Mart Murd,

Thank you for registering for

"Raamatupidaja, tase 5 konsultatsioonid IlI = ‘/

osa

Please submit any questions to:

erk@erk.ee

Annely Tammai <no-reply@zoom.us>

neljapaev, 15. aprill 2021 09:01

mart@debit.ee

Raamatupidaja, tase 5 konsultatsioonid Ill osa Confirmation

Flagged

Date Time: Apr 15, 2021 10:00 Helsinki v

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or

Android device:

EESTI

Click Here to Join

Note: This link should not be shared
with others; it is unique to you.

Add to Calendar Add to Google
Calendar Add to Yahoo Calendar

Or One tap mobile :

US: +13462487799,,82582687 149%# or
+16699006833,,82582687149#

Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number
based on your current location):

US: +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900
6833 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 253
2158782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1

312 626 6799

Webinar ID: 825 8268 7149
International numbers available:
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdUAz1piZu

RAAMATUPIDAJATE
KOGU



You can cancel your registration at any
time.



